
 
MEMORANDUM 
To:  Liquor Commissioners 
 
From:  Tracey Covert, City Clerk 
 
Date:  June 4, 2009 
 
Re: Liquor Commission Hearing of June 9, 2009, located in the Conference Room, 

109 E. Olive St. 
 
4:00 p.m.  
 

The application of Famous Trading, Inc., d/b/a Famous Wine & Spirits located at 
1404 E. Empire requesting a PAS liquor license which would allow the sale of all 
types packaged alcohol for consumption off the premises seven (7) days a week. 
 
Application of Herradura, LLC, d/b/a Herradura, located at 909 N. Hershey Rd., 
requesting an RAS liquor license which would allow the sale of all types of 
alcohol by the glass for consumption on the premises seven (7) days a week. 
 
The request from Highland Park CVS, LLC, d/b/a CVS/Pharmacy #8660, located 
at 210 N. Center St., currently holding a PA liquor license which allows the sale 
of all types of packaged alcohol for consumption off the premise (6) six days a 
week to change classification to a PAS which would allow the sale of all types of 
packaged alcohol for consumption off the premise (7) seven days a week. 

 
The application of Downtown Bloomington Association for a limited liquor 
license which allows the sale of all types of alcohol for the event called “Hot 
August Nights,” to be held on August 15, 2009. 
 
Discussion of proposed text amendment to Chapter 6, Alcoholic Beverages, to 
extend Sunday sales from 12 noon to an earlier time. 

 
cc: Legal Dept. 
 
TC/rg 


